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*-'Rivera, Maribel

From: William K. Hamady [whamady@waterwayfl.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2011 2:29 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Greg Stephens

Subject: Change of address

Please be advised that our address has changed to the below:

WATERWAY FIRE SERVICES L.L.C.
FIEN# 27-210-7504

1928 PINE KEY BLVD

SEBRING, FL 33870 -

Best Regards, -
William K. Hamady(Bill)
Vice President
Waterway Fire Services L.L.C.
Fire Hose and Ground Ladder Testing
IS0 - 9001 Accredited
407-545-4440 - Office & Fax
321-412-8232 - Mobile
whamady@waterwayfl.com
www.waterwayfl.com *
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DISCLAIMER:

This communication {including any attachments) may contain privileged or confidential information and is intended for a
specific individual. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this communication, including any attachments
without reading or saving them in any manner, and you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of
this communjcation, or the taking of any action based on it, is sirictly prohibited, including email addresses and other
personal information.
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